Request for Information for Commercial Space Transportation Services
Questions and Answers

August 31, 2007 
Questions and answers 1 through 6 were posted on August 16, 2007.
7.
In the COTS phase I RFP and SSP 50808 ISS to COTS IRD (3.1.1.2) there are (4) Capabilities listed: A, B, C, D. Currently in the RFI only capabilities A & B are defined by payload mass (2,000 – 3,000 kg), and capability C is only listed as “desired”.  Will the capabilities C and D be defined?

Answer:  SSP 50808 only contains requirements for an unmanned cargo vehicle to rendezvous, berth, and maintain attached operations to the ISS.   As manned vehicle requirements are identified and baselined those requirements will also be available for potential providers.

8. Is the list of Capabilities A and B referenced in the COTS phase I RFP the definitive list of cargo size and weight for this effort? What is the configuration (containers or pumped into holding tanks) for the Gas and Fluids.

Answer:  The capabilities identified in the COTS Phase 1 RFP were the best available requirements for FY2005.  The exact configuration of containers for gas and fluids are not currently known. 

9. Although the RFI does not call out NPR 8705.2A Human Rating Requirements for Space System, will the paragraph P.2 [“The requirements in this NPR (NPR 8705.2) shall apply to all space systems (hardware and software), developed and/or operated by or for NASA, that support human activity in space and interact with crewed NASA human-rated space systems.”] be applicable to:

a. A un-manned vehicle that docks to the ISS and then requires a NASA ISS personnel to enter into the vehicle to unload it?

Answer:  SSP 50808 contains the complete set of requirements for an un-manned vehicle that requires NASA ISS personnel to enter into the vehicle to unload it.
b. A Non-NASA manned vehicle that docks to the ISS?

Answer:  Currently policy indicates it does apply.  Yet if there is a question of applicability, there is a formal process for that determination and that can be performed if required. 

c. If the vehicle meets these NPR 8705.2 requirements, would it be allowed to perform the ISS deliveries for this solicitation? 

Answer:  The requirements for the ISS resupply vehicle will be documented in the appropriate RFP.    A draft RFP will be provided to industry for assessment and comment. 

10. I notice a different e-mail address for you posted in the questions compared to the announcement. 

Answer:  The e-mail address for Celeste Dalton in the Question and Answer Attachment to the RFI dated August 16, 2007 was incorrect.  Ms. Dalton’s e-mail address in the RFI is correct.

